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Inspections Building <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

TIQA Cafe Sign Permit Application 
1 message

deen@tiqa.net <deen@tiqa.net> Thu, May 12, 2016 at 1:12 PM
To: Deb Andrews <dga@portlandmaine.gov>, buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov, sgo@portlandmaine.gov

Deb/Tuck,

 

Below are links to pictures of what a solar powered light would look like.  The last is the closest to what we
plan on doing.

 

hĥp://www.solarlighĕng.com/products

 

hĥp://www.streetlights‐solar.com/

 

hĥp://www.solarlighĕng.com/sites/default/files/Deco%201.jpg

 

Aĥached:

Power Point Showing locaĕon of pole

Blade sign image and details

Insurance Cerĕficate

Lease with City

Sign permit applicaĕon

 

Anything you can do to expedite the processing of this request would be greatly appreciated.

 

 

 

Thanks,

 

http://www.solarlighting.com/products
http://www.streetlights-solar.com/
http://www.solarlighting.com/sites/default/files/Deco%201.jpg
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Deen Haleem

327 Commercial Street

Portland ME 04101

Restaurant 207­808­8840

Cell 570­862­2770

 

From: Deb Andrews [mailto:dga@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 11:53 AM 
To: deen@tiqa.net 
Subject: Re: TIQA Cafe Sign

 

Deen,

 

Would you be available for a phone call at 2:00?  Planning Division Director Tuck O'Brien and I will conference
call with you.  If you would prefer, we could meet you at that time.

 

Deb

 

On Tue, May 10, 2016 at 7:03 PM, <deen@tiqa.net> wrote:

Hi Deb,

 

Please see response below in red.

 

Thanks,

 

Deen Haleem

327 Commercial Street

Portland ME 04101

Restaurant 207­808­8840

Cell 570­862­2770

 

From: Deb Andrews [mailto:dga@portlandmaine.gov]  

tel:207-808-8840
tel:570-862-2770
mailto:dga@portlandmaine.gov
mailto:deen@tiqa.net
mailto:deen@tiqa.net
tel:207-808-8840
tel:570-862-2770
mailto:dga@portlandmaine.gov


5/17/2016 City of Portland Mail ­ TIQA Cafe Sign Permit Application

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/209/u/0/?ui=2&ik=aec6340d23&view=pt&cat=Building%20Permits&search=cat&th=154a5f53fe8d6615&siml=154a5f53fe8d6615 3/5

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 10:04 AM 
To: deen@tiqa.net 
Subject: Re: TIQA Cafe Sign

 

Deen,

 

In my previous e­mails, I described the fact that we had concerns about the internal illumination (which has
been addressed).  I also expressed concern about the thickness of the cabinet.  Now that there is no internal
illumination, I'm wondering why the sign needs to be 4 inches thick, or even why it needs to be a cabinet. 
With this type of sign, the sign panel need only be the thickness of the stock material.

 

Response:  Not clear what the issue is.  Becoming concerned about this effort.  This is the third design I
have presented the city and it sounds like you are looking for a fourth.  I don’t have the energy to keep
presenĕng opĕons nor am I willing to turn over the design of our sign to the city..  There is nothing in any
document you presented to me that limits thickness.  I am also not clear how 4” is too thick.  If you are not
willing to approve this, let’s go to whatever the next step is.

 

Regarding the solar panel, can you tell me where it is proposed to be installed? Also, the specification
provided doesn't indicate its dimensions.  Is the solar panel proposed because you aren't able to run power to
the sign?

 

Response:  The installaĕon for the sign is on the corner of State Street just a├er the parking lot
entrance/exit.  We are green oriented and didn’t want to tear up the grass and sidewalk to illuminate the
sign.

 

Thanks,

 

Deb

 

On Fri, May 6, 2016 at 10:23 PM, <deen@tiqa.net> wrote:

Hi Deb,

 

Attached is the proposed sign.  We will be installing it in the parking lot.

 

Please note the lighting for the sign will be different (follow attached link) they will be solar powered.

 

http://www.solarilluminations.com/fl91­solar­traditional­gooseneck­sign­light

mailto:deen@tiqa.net
mailto:deen@tiqa.net
http://www.solarilluminations.com/fl91-solar-traditional-gooseneck-sign-light
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Please advise ASAP, if you ok with this sign.

 

Thanks,

 

Deen Haleem

327 Commercial Street

Portland ME 04101

Restaurant 207­808­8840

Cell 570­862­2770

 

 

­­

Deb Andrews

Historic Preservation Program Manager

City of Portland

389 Congress Street

Portland, Maine  04101

(207) 874­8726

Notice: Under Maine law, documents ­ including e­mails ­ in the possession of public officials or city
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions.
As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e­mail could be released to the public and/or the
media if requested.

 

­­

Deb Andrews

Historic Preservation Program Manager

City of Portland

389 Congress Street

Portland, Maine  04101

(207) 874­8726

tel:207-808-8840
tel:570-862-2770
tel:%28207%29%20874-8726
tel:%28207%29%20874-8726
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